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when a north aisle was added to the Church some years ago. The
south doorway, which is plain and round-headed, must be presumed
to be of the same date. Mr. Keyser (Berks, Bucks and Oxon
Archeological Journal, V1. 9, 1900) pronounces this to be Saxon
also. Now the west doorway at South Moreton is precisely similar
to this; and therefore we have good reason to regard that also as of
pre-Norman date, and to suppose that Osmund, who held the manor
in the Confessor’s time, was probably the builder of the Church.

Didcot, in the same neighbourhood, does not appear in the
Survey. But it must apparently be identified with the unknown
Wibalditone in the Hundred of Blitberie. For the boundary of
Appleford, as defined in King Alfred’s Charter (Chron. Abingdon,
I. 52), after crossing “the moor that lies between Sutton and
Wittenham,” meets “ the old dike that lies between Wigbaldincgtune
and Appleford,” which agrees precisely with the position that Didcot
occupies.

HARWELL.—In the notes on Berkshire Parishes taken from the Oseney
Chartulary there is mention made of Gocelinus de Bailoil, parrochianus of Har-
well in 1217. Dr. Macray’s “ Notes from the Muniments of St. Mary Magdalen
College, Oxford, from the r2th to the 17th century,” contains several allusions
to this family, of which the following may be noted :—

1240—50. Sir Jocelin de Bayllol a/. Bayllol, Knt., Harwell.

1250—56.  Robert de Bailloil, le Baylol, le Baillulle Z. Bayli.

1258. Sir Henry de Balleol, Knt., Witness to a bond of Roger,
Earl of Winchester, Brackley.

1260—70. Paulin de Bayllol, Harwell.

1266. John de Balliol, Witness to a charter of Henry III.
1270—8o0. ‘Walter and John le Baylol, a/. de Baylol sons of Robert,
Harwell.

1282—1310. Walter de Baylol, le Baylol, le Bayly de Bayliol, a/. le
Baylolf, Harwell.

1296. ‘William de Baylol, Benham.

1302—27. Thomas Baylol, 2/. le Baillolf, Harwell.

1317—49. William de Baylol son of Thomas, Harwell.

1332. Nicholas Baylol, Harwell.
At Harwell Thomas de St. Walery, at the request of the parson, grants away
from the Church half a virgate of land reserving a quit-rent of 2s. 6d. c. 1210.



